
From: Munne, Vince <Vince.Munne@fpl.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:53 PM 
To: SCO@dep.state.fl.us 
Cc: Koperski, Meghan; audra.livergood@noaa.gov; Briana Arlene 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: PSL Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023 
Attachments: Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023.pdf 
 
 
 

From: Munne, Vince  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:51 PM 
To: SCO@dep.state.fl.us 
Subject: PSL Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023 
 
Ann 
Please see attached PSL Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023. 
Thank, Vince 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_DRMA  
Email Number:  2362  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BN8PR03MB493125CEC9356C1BB2FE3E42EBB2A)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] FW PSL Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023  
Sent Date:   11/14/2023 2:52:47 PM  
Received Date:  11/14/2023 2:53:18 PM  
From:    Munne, Vince 
 
Created By:   Vince.Munne@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Koperski, Meghan" <meghan.koperski@myFWC.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"audra.livergood@noaa.gov" <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Briana Arlene" <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"SCO@dep.state.fl.us" <SCO@dep.state.fl.us>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   BN8PR03MB4931.namprd03.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    231      11/14/2023 2:53:18 PM  
Monthly Turtle Report for October 2023.pdf    1756222  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  
















